HOUSE COMMITTEE ON GENERAL GOVERNMENT AND REGULATORY REFORM Hearing Room Tapes MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Bob Tiernan, Chair Rep. Jerry Grisham Rep. Cedric Hayden Rep. Bryan Johnston Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Barbara Ross Rep. Charles Starr Rep. Ken Strobeck MEMBERS EXCUSED: Rep. Mike Lehman, Vice Chair Rep. Ron Adams Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. Sharon Wylie STAFF PRESENT: Anne Tweedt, Committee Counsel Annetta Mullins, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Introduction of Committee Bills These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 004 CHAIR TIERNAN: Calls the meeting to order at 1:08 p.m., opens a work session for the purpose of introducing legislation and announces that a vote for introduction of a measure does not indicate support for the legislation, but only allows it to be introduced. By consensus, the committee agrees to having read only the LC numbers and relating clauses and that the vote will be on the proposals as a group and by voice vote. 034 ANNE TWEEDT, Counsel: Reads LC submitted to the staff office for introduction: LC 3376, Relating to the State Accident Insurance Fund Corporation (EXHIBIT A) 039 REP. MARKHAM: Reads LCs he requests be introduced as committee bills:

> LC 2612, Relating to alcoholic liquors (EXHIBIT B) LC 2755, Relating to mass transit districts (EXHIBIT C)

LC 1894, Relating to contingent fee agreements (EXHIBIT D) LC 1892-1, Relating to administrative procedures (EXHIBIT E) LC 1912, Amending the Oregon Constitution, Relating to certain judges (EXHIBIT F) LC 1913, Relating to criminal trespass (EXHIBIT G) LC 2001, Relating to dry cleaning (EXHIBIT H) 058 REP. HAYDEN: Reads LCs he requests be introduced as committee bills: LC 3008, Relating to local government (EXHIBIT I) LC 2972, Relating to vehicle weight (EXHIBIT J) LC 2971, Relating to motor vehicles (EXHIBIT K) LC 2890, Relating to ballot titles (EXHIBIT L) LC 2892, Relating to automobile transporters (SEE EXHIBIT G OF COMMITTEE MINUTES DATED 2/9/95) 068 MOTION: REP. MARKHAM moves that the LCs read by Ms. Tweedt, Rep. Markham and Rep. Hayden BE INTRODUCED AS COMMITTEE BILLS. 071 VOTE: CHAIR TIERNAN, hearing no objection to the motion, declares the

motion PASSED.

078 CHAIR TIERNAN: Declares the meeting adjourned at approximately 1:16 p.m.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Annetta Mullins Anne Tweedt Committee Assistant Committee Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

LC 3376, Relating to the State Accident Insurance Fund Corporation, A – unknown, 7 pp LC 2612, Relating to alcoholic liquors, Rep. Markham, 50 pp в – LC 2755, Relating to mass transit districts, Rep. Markham, 1 p С – D -LC 1894, Relating to contingent fee agreements, Rep. Markham, 2 pp LC 1892-1, Relating to administrative procedures, Rep. Markham, 8 pp Е – F -LC 1912, Amending the Oregon Constitution, Relating to certain judges, Rep. Markham, 4 pp G -LC 1913, Relating to criminal trespass, Rep. Markham, 3 pp LC 2001, Relating to dry cleaning, Rep. Markham, 15 pp Н — LC 3008, Relating to local government, Rep. Hayden, 2 pp I -J – LC 2972, Relating to vehicle weight, Rep. Hayden, 6 pp К – LC 2971, Relating to motor vehicles, Rep. Hayden, 5 pp LC 2890, Relating to ballot titles, Rep. Hayden, 8 pp L -